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Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Wednesday, June 06, 2012 5:01 PM 
Tom Kellahin'; 'Adam Rankin' 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 'Earl E. DeBrine'; 'Compton.Mark' 
RE: Case 14582 number 22 on tomorrow's examiner docket 

That case is continued (as the third continuance) to June 25* . 

We are OK here. 

Our instructions from Jami are to not grant MORE than three continuances for any case (the count began with the date: 2 Febr 2012). 

Thank you all, 

Will Jones 

From: Tom Kellahin [mailto:tkellahin(p)comcast.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 4:54 PM 
To: 'Adam Rankin'; Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; 'Earl E. DeBrine'; 'Compton.Mark' 
Subject: RE: Case 14582 number 22 on tomorrow's examiner docket 

This will be the 3rd continuance of this case-Please confirm that this case will be continued to the June 25th docket so that Adam and I need not appear in the 
morning. 

Regards, 

Tom Kellahin 
Kellahin & Kellahin 
Attorneys at Law 
706 Gonzales Road 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

will, 

I 



Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Adam Rankin [AGRankin@hollandhart.com] 
Wednesday, June 06, 2012 4:45 PM 
Tom Kellahin; Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine; Compton.Mark 
RE: Case 14582 number 22 on tomorrow's examiner docket 

We have no problem continuing to June 25 as long as this is not the third continuance resulting in a dismissal. My understanding from Earl is that we are just 
waiting on some final edits and a signed agreement from Cimarex for Nearburg to sign, but that we have a verbal agreement on an OA. 

Let me know if my understanding is not accurate. As long as the case will not be dismissed, we will agree to a continuance. 

From: Tom Kellahin rmailto:tkellahin@comcast.netl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: 'Jones, William V., EMNRD'; Adam Rankin 
Cc: 'Davidson, Florene, EMNRD'; Earl E. DeBrine; Compton.Mark 
Subject: RE: Case 14582 number 22 on tomorrow's examiner docket 

Dear Will--The last I heard Cimarex and Nearburg are still working on the settlement documents. 
We may need to continue to the June 25th docket so that they can finish up. 

Adam-is it okay with Nearburg if we continue to the June 25th docket 

Regards, 

Tom Kellahin 
Kellahin & Kellahin 
Attorneys at Law 
706 Gonzales Road 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
ph 505-982-4285 
Fx 505.216.2780 
Email tkellahin@comcast.net 

Best, 
Adam 

l 



From: Jones, William V., EMNRD rmailto:William.V.Jones@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 3:29 PM 
To: Tom Kellahin; Adam Rankin 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Subject: Case 14582 number 22 on tormorrows examiner docket 

Hello Tom and Adam, 
Was wondering about this case for tomorrow? 
I will be the examiner but David Brooks has this case and he is sick today - no one knows whether he will be there tomorrow. 

Will 

William V Jones. P.E. 
Engineering, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive. Santa Fe. NM 87505 
Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 
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